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From: 	 Campbell, Kurt M <CampbellKM@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, December 29, 2009 11:22 PM 
To: 	 H; Slaughter, Anne-Marie; Sullivan, Jacob 
Cc: 	 cheryl.mills 	 Steinberg, James B 
Subject 	 Re: Asian architecture speech 

  

B6 

     

 

Yes working with Anne-Marie we have developed an outline and concepts for your speech which will be at the East West 

center helping  to mark their 50th anniversary. The idea will be to advance some of the points the President made in his 
Tokyo speech.  B5 

 

Speechwriting is working on a draft based on some 
building blocks but we will need decide where and whether to be specific on issues such as EAS.  

Best Kurt 

 

1.4(D) 
B1 

    

	Original Message ---- 
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Campbell, Kurt M; Slaughter, Anne-Marie; Sullivan, Jacob J 
Cc: 'cheryl.mill 	  Steinberg, James B 	 B6 
Sent: Tue Dec 29 23:03:22 2009 
Subject: Asian architecture speech 

Are we still planning for me to deliver a speech laying out our strategic overview of how we see Asia organized and the 
US role in the 21st century in Hawaii on 1/12 on way to Australia and NZ? If so, is there an outline? Will we meet to 
discuss early next week? 
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